IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT COURT ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA

Alexandria Division

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)	
vs.)	NO. 1: 09 CR 8/
75.	,	
)	(1:09-MJ-0023)
STEVEN J. LEVAN,)	
)	
Defendant.)	

CRIMINAL INFORMATION

COUNT 1

(Access Device Fraud - 18 USC §1029 (a)(2))

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

On or about September 16, 2008, in the Eastern District of Virginia, the defendant, STEVEN J. LEVAN, knowingly and with intent to defraud used one or more unauthorized access devices during any one year period, and, by such conduct, obtained anything of value aggregating \$1,000 or more during that period, to wit, on that date, without authorization, the defendant used a credit card with an account number ending in the numerals "7397" at the Staybridge Suites hotel in McLean, Virginia, a location within the Eastern District of Virginia, to pay for his stay at that hotel, and thereby incurred a charge of approximately \$7,446.44. This transaction affected interstate commerce.

(In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1029(a)(2).)

Respectfully submitted,

DANA J. BOENTE ACTING UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

By:

Thomas H. McQuillan

Assistant United States Attorney

Virginia Bar No. 27108

United States Attorney's Office

Justin W. Williams U.S. Attorney's Building

2100 Jamieson Avenue

Alexandria, Virginia 22314 Phone: 703-299-3700

Fax: 703-299-3981

Email Address: thomas.mcquillan@usdoj.gov